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THE TORONTO LANDINGX*

During the great Industrial Exhibition at Toronto
in 1890, many persons made their way to the Exhibition
Grounds on the airy decks'of the fine spacious ferry-boats
Mayflower and Primrose, and were in this way for the
first time gonducted to the magnificent wharf or jetty,
recently built at the expense of the city at the foot of
Dufferin Street, running out some seven hundred feet into
the waters of the Bay. In adopting this mode of approach
to the Exhibition Park, the citizen or stranger had the
advantage of obtaining an interesting view as he passed
along of what we may call the historic portion of the city
front.

First, he had a glimpse of the old garrison, now dis-
used, from a bastion of which for so many years floated
the flag of England, where also for a long series of years
the firing of a cannon at noon every day gave the time to
the surrounding neighbourhood, and within the precincts
of which was situated the magazine, whose explosion in
1813 caused such devastation in the ranks of an invading
force.

Then next he saw the group of white stone buildings
known as the new barracks, though in fact now some
forty years old, in actual use as quarters for a detachment
of our incorporated militia, situated on the spot pointed
out by the eminent military engineer, Captain Gotha
Mann, in 1788, as being best adapted for a fort to protect
a town and settlement, when there should be any such
object hereabout to protect ; a judgment of his, however,
which appears not to have been adopted by the authorities
at the time. And then, immediately after, he had a strik-
ing view of the monument which, since the year 1888, has
marked the exact site of the Indian trading post, known
as Fort Toronto from 1749 and onwards, the remains of
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